
Dorothy Menasco 

From: beth.keating@akerman.com 

Sent: 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Subject: Docket No. 090501-TP 
Attachments: 2010042014145801 1 .pdf 

Tuesday, April 20, 2010 225 PM 

Attached for eleclronic f,ling in the referenced aocker, please find Bright House Networks Informatlon Services (Flor,oa). 
LLC's Nolice of Deposlrion of William Munsell  Please don't hewate to let me know if you have any questions 

Sincerely, 
Beth Keatina 
Akerman Senterfitt 
(8501 224-9634 
(850) 521-8002 (direct) 
beth.keatingaakerman.com 

A. 
Beth Keating 
Akeman Senterfitl 
106 East College Ave., Suite 1200 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
(850) 224-9634 
(850) 521-8002 (direct) 
(850) 222-0103 (fax) 
beth.keating@akerman.com 

Christopher W. Savage 
Danielle Frappier 
Davis Wright Tremdine, LLP 
1919 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW, Suite 200 
Washington, D.C. 20006 
Tel: 202-973-4200 
Fax: 202-973-4499 
ChrisSavage@dwt.com 
DanielleFrappier@dwt.com 

B. Docket No. 090501-1P: Petition for arbitration of certain terms and conditions of an interconnection agreement with 
Verizon Florida, LLC by Blight House Networks Information Services (Florida), LLC. 

C. On behalf of Bright House Networks Information Services (Florida), LLC .. 
' -  01 , "  .~ .~ i.. 
:~~ 73 ~ ' D. Number of Pages: 4 cv ii 

E: BHNIS's Notice of Dcposition of William Munsell 

w.akerman.com I Bio I V Card 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: The information contained in this transmission may be ptivileged and confidential information, and is infendcd only for the we ofthe individual 01 entity named 
above. If the reader ofthin message is not the intended recipient y w  an hereby notified that m y  dirseminatioa dishbution or copying of this communication is rt6cfly prohibited. If you have 
received this rnnsmissioo in crw, please immediately reply to the sender that you have received this communication in ermr and then delete it rha& you. 

CIRCULAR 230 NOTICE To comply with U.S. Treasury Depamnml and IRS regulatiann, we are required to advise you &ai. unless expressly slated othenvirc, any U.S. federal far advice 
contained in this rnnsmiml, is not intended or w t i f m  to be used, and cannot be used, by any perron for the pwpme of(i) avoiding penaltien under the U.S. Internal Rwcnue Code, m (ii) 
promoting. marketing or recommending to another parry any wansactian or mattcr addressed in this e-mail or atfachment. 

LL 
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DBllas 
Denver 
Fori Lnvdcrdalc 
Jacksonnlle 
Los Angclcs 
MadJson 
Mism 
New York 
Orlando 
Tollshavaec 
Tampa 
Ty~ons Comer 
Washmgton, DC 
west Palm Beach 

Suite 1200 
1116 Easf College AvenUe 
'lallahasset, FL 32301 

www akaman cum 

850 224 9634 1.1 850 222 0103 far 

April 20,2010 

VIA ELECTRONIC FiLING 

Ms. Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Rocket No. 090501-TP: Petition for arbitration of certain terms and conditions o f  an 
interconnection agreement with Verizon Florida LLC by Bright House Networks 
Information Services (Florida), LLC 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Attached for electronic filing, please find Bright House Networks Infomation Services 
(Florida), LLC's Notice of Deposition of William Munsell. If you have any questions whatsoever, 
please do not hesitate to contact me at the number in my contact information below. 

"hank you for your assistance with this filing. 

Sincerely, 

, -." 
Beth Keating 
AKERMAN SENTERFITT 
106 East College Avenue, Suite 1200 
Tallahassee, FL 32302-1877 
Phone: (850) 224-9634 
Fax: (850) 222-0103 

Enclosures 
cc: Parties of Record 

Staff Counsel 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re' Petition for arbitmtion of certain 
terms and conditions of an interconnection 
agreement with Verkon Florida LLC by 
Bright House Networks Information 
Services (Florida), LLC 

Docket No. 090501-TP 
Filed: April a, 2010 

NOTICE OF DEPOSlTlON 

To: Dufaney L. O'Roark 111 
Verizon Florida I.LC 
Six Concourse Parkway, NE 
Suite 800 
Atlanta. GA 30328 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GWEN that Bright House Networks Information Services 

(Florida), LLC will take the deposition of the following named individual indicated below: 

DATE AND TIME 

Thursday, April 29, 2010 at 1320 N. Court House Road 

900 a.m. (EST) Arlington, VA 22201 

William Munsell 

The witness should bring copies of all work papers or other inaterial used by the witness 

in the preparation of any testimony filed in this Docket. 

The deposition will be taken upon oral examination before an official court reporter and 

is being taken for purposes of discovery, for use at trial or hearings before the Florida Public 

Service Commission, or for any other purposes allowed under the Florida Rules of Civil 

Procedure and the Rules of the Florida Public Seivice Commission. 

Parties may attend this deposition in person or by calling the telephone conference 

number to be provided by separate email prior to the deposition, 

1 



Docket No. 090501-'I'P 

Any individual needing reasonable accommodation because of a physical impairment in 

order to participate in this deposition should contact Beth Keating at (850) 521-8002 or 

beth.keating@akeman.com. 

Respectfully submitted on April 20,2010. 

. 

By: 

106 East College Avenue, Suite 1200 
P.O. Box 1877 (32302) 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
(850) 521-8002 
beth.keat in[~~,ae~an.cam 

Christopher W Savage 
Danielle Frappier 
Davis Wright Tremaine, LLP 
1910 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW 
Suite 200 
Washington, D.C. 20006 

Attorneys fur Bright House 

('1'1223126:l) 



Docket No. 090501-TP 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that copies of the foregoing were sent via electronic mail on April 20, 

2010 to: 

Dulaney L. O'Roark, 111, VPIGeneral Counsel 
Verizon Florida, LLC 
P.O. Box 110, MC FLTC 0007 
Tampa, FL 33601 
de.oroark@verizon.com 
Tmisha Brooks, Staff Counsel* 
Florida Public Service Commission, 
Office of the General Counsel 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
l~rooks@psc.state.fl.us 

David Christian * 
Verimn Florida, Inc. 
106 East College Ave., Suite 710 
Tallahassee, FL 32301-7748 
Dav~d.christi~n@verk'on.com 
Kcvin Bloom. Division of Kegulatory 

L-L -  - - - _ _  
Analysis* 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
KHloom@psc.state. fl . us 

By: 

Beth Keating 
Akerman Senterfitt 
106 East College Avenue, Suite 1200 
P.O. Box 1877 (32302) 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

(1'1.223126.1) 


